
From: 
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To: 

Cc: 
Bcc: 

Sotero, Maria 
7/25/2014 12:09:28 PM 
Redacted 
Redacted | Jacobsorn 
ErikB (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); Warner. 
Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Walker.Matthews@see.com (Walker.Matthews@see.com); Aaron.Renfro@sce.com 
(Aaron.Rcnfro@scc.com )j 

; Douglas.Rhoades@sce.com Redacted 

(Douglas.Rhoades@sce.com); Glenn.Haddox@sce.com (Glenn.Haddox@sce.com); 
Shmidt, Yuliya (yuliya.shmidt@cpuc.ca.gov); Spencer, Peter 
(peter.spencer@cpuc.ca.gov); Hieta, Karin M. (karin.hieta@cpuc.ca.gov); 
HRasool@SempraUtilities.com (HRasool@SempraUtilities.com); Franz, Damon A. 
(damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); Brooks, Donald J. (donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov); 
jcnichols@semprautilities.com (jcnichols@semprautilities.com); 
CMcClelland2@semprautilities.com (CMcClelland2@semprautilities.com); 
SKing@semprautilities.com (SKing@semprautilities.com); Young, Patrick 
(Patrick.Young@cpuc.ca.gov); Ciupagea, Radu (radu.ciupagea@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Myers, Christopher (christopher.myers@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: Follow-up document from Wednesday's CES-21 session 

Hi all, 

Thank you to everyone who attended and made our consensus session on Wednesday so 
productive. Special appreciation to those who took planes/trains/automobiles to be here. 

My understanding was that I'd send the utilities a data request specifically for the action items 
under objective 3. But in organizing my thoughts, it seemed most direct to just put some of the 
main discussion points and action items for all the objectives into a document. See attached. 
The response timeframe for the action items was agreed upon at the meeting- within a week or 
so from the 23rd... If any of them can't be provided by 8/4 please let me know. 

If anyone has changes or suggestions, provide those as well. My intent was to capture the 
common understanding, so there hopefully aren't any surprises. 
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Cheers, 

Maria 

Maria Sotero 

Regulatory Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies 

Energy Division, CPUC 

(415) 703-2494 | maria.sotero@cpuc.ca.gov 


